Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORATED
169K

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Regular Meeting @ 7:00 PM —
Thursday, March 19, 2015 =
Colchester Town Hall pa
Meeting Room 1 T

1. Calito Order s
2. Additions to the Agenda ;
3. Approve Minutes of the March 5, 2015 Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting al
4. Citizen’'s Comments

5. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations

a. Commission on Aging
1. Marion Stanavage to be interviewed

2. Wayne Mohrlein to be interviewed

6. Budget Transfers

7. Tax Refunds & Rebates

8. Discussion and Possible Action on Establishing a Tri-Board Sub-Committee for Funding of Field
Maintenance

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Fire Department Pavement Services

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Fire Department Roof Replacement Contract
11. Discussion and Possible Action on Town Clerk E-360 Contract

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Colchester Dog Park Committee Pet Expo

13. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Flying of the Donate for Life Flag from
April 17-May 1, 2015

14. Discussion on 2015-2016 Budget
15. Citizen's Comments

16. First Selectman’s Report

17. Liaison Reports

18. Adjourn




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 5, 2015

Colchester Town Hall @ 7pm

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Stan Soby, Selectman Denise Mizla, Selectman Rosemary CI 16, ar
Kurt Frantzen via teleconference

MEMBERS ABSENT: none i 5
._)

220 :ZL S |1 4N S0

OTHERS PRESENT: Public Works Director J. Paggioli, Registrar of Voters D. Mrowka, T. Dean Clerk, and other citizens

1. Call to Order
First Selectman S. Soby called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

2. Additions to the Agenda
S. Soby asked that the following items be added to the agenda; Item #2.a. Recess to view the Board of Education
presentation and resume meeting agenda upon completion of the BOE budget presentation, ltem #5.b. Police
Commission-Resignation of Frank Jackter, ltem #14 Discussion and Possible Action on CGS §8-24 Review of
WJJMS/Senior Center Project, remaining items to be renumbered accordingly.

R Coyle moved to approve the addition to the agenda as presented, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED

a. Recess to view the Board of Education presentation — recessed at 7:02 pm
Resume meeting at 8:00 pm

3.  Approve Minutes of the February 19, 2015 Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting
D Mizla moved to approve the Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting minutes of February 19, 2015, seconded by
R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

4. Citizen’s Comments —
Mrs. Alderman regarding outdoor wood furnaces (attached)

5. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations
a. Fair Rent Commission — Resignation of Kimberley Russo
D Mizla moved to accept, with regret, the resignation of Kimberley Russo as member of the Fair Rent
Commission, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED
b. Police Commission - Resignation of Frank Jackter
R Coyle move to accept, with regret, the resignation of Frank Jackter as a member of the Police Commission,
seconded by D Mizla. S Soby thanked Frank for his years of being an active and engaged member.

6. Budget Transfers - none

7. Tax Refunds & Rebates
R Coyle moved to approve tax refunds in the amount of $4248.62 to Sheila Graham, $104.37 to Daniel Henderson, $10
to James Sr. & Carol Jacewicz, $3008.09 to Single Source Property Solutions, $107.69 to Amy Dipietro & Austin Roksan
Dipietro, $2442.55 to Katie Coleman, $194.52 to Rhonda York, $444.59 to Daniel & Rachel Mastronunzio, $43.41 to
David Cordova Jr., $15.36 Rossi Law Offices LTD., seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

8. Discussion and Possible Action on Outdoor Wood Furnaces
S Soby stated that the board has done quite a bit of research and they understand the issue. The board is empathetic to
the concerns but as they read through the Energy and Environmental Protection language, as well as DEEP, their
standards, experience, requirement, and enforcement process would be hard for the town to replicate. There are




BOS

Meeting Minutes

3/56/2015

Pg. 2

10.

1.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

currently 13 furnaces in town that do not have a complaint listed with Planning & Zoning. The board agreed in unison
that the town does not have the expertise or enforcement available to monitor. The board thanked the Alderman’s for
bringing the topic to their attention and bringing awareness.

Discussion and Possible Action on Senior Center Exercise and Sittercize Instructor Contract

R Coyle moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign the attached contract with Anne Beauregard, Exercise and
Sittercize Instructor beginning 3/6/15 and ending 6/30/15, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION
CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Senior Center Zumba Gold Instructor Contract

K Frantzen moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign the attached contract with Donna Chalmers, Zumba Gold
Instructor, beginning 3/6/2015 and ending 6/30/2015, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION
CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Senior Center Yoga Instructor Contract
K Frantzen moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign the attached contract with Susan McCaffrey, Yoga Instructor,
beginning 3/6/2015 and ending 6/30/2015, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Historic Preservation Grant

R Coyle moved to authorize the First Selectman to designate Gayle Furman, Town Clerk as the agent for making the
application for the Targeted Grant FY 2016 for the Historic Documents Preservation Program, seconded by D Mizla.
Unanimously Approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on First Selectman Mailing

D Mizla moved to approve the lease of a new Pitney Bowes mailing machine for the period May 1, 2015 through May
1, 2020 and authorize the First Selectman to sign all necessary documents, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously
Approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on CGS §8-24 Review of WJJMS/Senior Center Project

R Coyle moved to resolve that the Board of Selectmen refer to the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of
Colchester the following project for a recommendation pursuant to the provisions of Section 8-24 of the General Statutes
of Connecticut, Revision of 1958, as amended: The William J. Johnston Middle School Project at the site of the existing
William J. Johnston Middle School at 360 Norwich Avenue, including renovations and additions to the middle school,
renovations to the Office of Pupil Services, and renovations to the existing gymnasiums, substantially as described in the
“WJJ Middle School Study” dated February 5, 2015. The building committee established for the project shall be
authorized to determine the scope and particulars of the project and to reduce or modify the scope of the project, and the
entire appropriation may be expended on the project as so modified or reduced. The appropriation may be spent for
design and construction costs, testing and permitting costs, relocation costs, demolition and installation costs,
equipment, furnishings and fixtures, materials, land and easement acquisition, site improvements, utilities, engineering
fees, management costs and fees, legal fees, net interest on borrowings and other financing costs, and other expenses
related to the project or its financing, seconded by K Frantzen. Unanimously Approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on 2015-2016

S Soby reported that the presentation went well. Funds have been put away to maintain effort on capital improvements
and roads so that we don'’t slide behind. Department heads did a good job along the way by presenting ahead to the
Board of Finance. The higher level presentation was a good review. K Frantzen mentioned that a graph showing over
the last 15-20 years on the number of personnel that are employed by the town might benefit the public understanding.
Starting on the 9" of March there will be a public hearing and Board of Finance workshops. If there are adjustmenits to
be made to the proposed budget it will be ready by the 18" at the next Board of Finance meeting.

Citizen Comments

D Mrowka, registrar, mentioned that both registrars will be going to the hearing for GAE, looking for Town Clerks and
Selectmen to send a letter opposing the one appointed registrar in a proposed bill. S Soby has submitted the letter.
R Coyle commented that this is a radical changed based on one specific issue and location.

R Coyle moved that Colchester Board of Selectmen oppose the one appointed registrar in the proposed bill, seconded
by D Mizla. Unanimously Approved. MOTION CARRIED.

First Selectman’s Report
Crews continue to do amazing work with the snow; Department heads did a great job on the budget process, particularly
Maggie Cosgrove and Tricia Dean for putting together the budget book; Food Hub and United Way have grant funding



BOS Meeting Minutes
3/56/2015
Pg. 3

for a feasibility study. Advisors have done forty food hubs across the country since 2009. School café facility can do
distribution on a decentralized basis. Real potential and see what they come up with in terms of feasibility; Generosity of
people is amazing, Freezin for a Reason collected $10,600. That was the highest collection since they started. Raised
$42,000 in six years.

18. Liaison Reports
D Mizla reported on Park & Recreation — no egg hunt for dogs in April, will incorporate it in the Pet Expo on May 3™,
Discussion came up regarding dogs at the park and rec field R8, since there are only six football games it would make it
difficult to post and enforce. Summer concerts on the green have been scheduled for every Thursday, July 2™ through
the 30" ; Youth Services Advisory Board — Community Conversation will take place 3/25 to discuss opiates for parents
and grade 6-12" students at Bacon, Summer Palooza will bz June 13",

R Coyle reported on Commission on Aging — Special meeting to discuss strategies to get their message out. No
quorum. Will have a series of letters in the Rivereast; Building Committee — Planning an outreach program to get the
message out, will finalize at the next meeting. Tours at WJJMS to be conducted for the public, a virtual tour will be
available as well online.

19. Discussion and Possibie Action on Tentative Agreement
R Coyle moved to approve the tentative agreement for Local 1303-254 of Council 34, seconded by D Mizla.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

24. Adjourn
D Mizla moved to adjourn at 9:07 p.m., seconded by K Frantzen. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Dean, Clerk



March 4, 2015

Mr. Soby and the Board of Selectman,

Some points regarding our request to ban Outdoor Wood Burning Furnaces:

We are asking only to ban new furnaces not close down existing furnaces.

The minutes from the last meeting state that we are asking to ban OWF because of the
effect they have had on our health. This is certainly true but they are bad for everyone’s
health and harmful to the environment. There are emails constantly to Environmental and

Human Health in New Haven about the hazards of living in range of these burning
appliances. :

Lastly there seems to be questions regarding this issue. Is there anyway we can help by
providing or finding answers.
Thank you,

Neal and Dorothy Alderman
106 West Rd.

860 537-6325



Tgwn ofHaddan!,C'I‘ Search: Wood burning furnaces

Page 1 of 2

5
o ot e ia, T
Viccesex Courty ’
Enter search term... Sl
6 results for: Wood burning furnaces
Chanter 270 ZOMIMG
Code Refevance
| 270-7{75} OUTDOOR WOOD-BURNING FURNACE T 1
' furnace............ocooeiiiiaan. 2 .
.. or other means, through the burning of wood or solid waste, for heating ... water. “Outdoor furnaces ... 1
wood-burning furnace” does not include a fire pit, . uses: Outdoor wood-burning furnaces are Wood .o 1

prohibited in all zones ..

ZONING > Definitions and Word Usage » Definjtions.

6@)/%&( D/Nce

)= -3067



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

DATE: JZ(V] j /3{, 2018

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

APPLICATION
Name: Mawon C S’i_étﬂf Lﬁ’a‘fe
Address: ‘ §PI~‘ ¥ VM,E EC{) N ) F O 90 7 ___Colchester, CT. 06415

Work Pho n_ Email Town Residency é’é Years

Party Affiliation: D[)emocrat Dllnatﬂlated (circle one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: Cg)m,ﬂ/} [&S/0 ¢) @V] /Accﬁ i !,?_jr

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

High School:_| 32 ey AeCacdhm 1950 - 195°Y 4!41”5 @J}ZCJIC' Cowrse.
also had [t Rbﬁfs Busirness? peurze

College ) Sl&/n ﬂﬁ 5\1&& ,Zfﬂ}l/@fs /%W&f&/ BS /75‘?

s 1978
_7/fm%m’sv§4 o I (_077!7- 6"%%\. /%f’ﬁ\.

Trade, Bussmess ﬁfﬂ/»éﬁﬂ"‘ W\CZJ,PAV /‘ﬂé W‘A ECﬁi
s YMended Do Card dafe. Stluol Dpantees Vo
Wéﬁ%mm/ qu@, - 1957 77/‘4@@[&:/ as g”"%/m[mem’?['

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




Work Experience: List length of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:

Poath W) ,Jﬂ?[ %EML—S vt (ob—leSt tp a Hend colle l%d
%JM*L/ ( :wz@(c:t’fpmcffo i’;/wal e ,”‘ i L75F

ther |
it TLBme 1970-72 =St L, raise & ¢ hilobes,

(akdale Hardware £ Stanavsse Cmsf&MOc % Nzrms —Tewr il Lushes

ﬂl Vq de. % #ﬁ#ﬂ% - M/aj ﬂrkeq/%w; ad &gg& —J:v’M:f

by~ - /770 -Y7520
Za4a E@»’! %70 (ﬂ‘mﬂ ot 17 PW Solelbus,
Are ou&éapﬂ(‘:l%of makmg the commitrn gﬂﬁ(n/e es aryl'fo serve on h1s Board or Commission? = W’f)d'ﬂ-ﬁ{
d L/‘]bfm’ a4
« B 7
Why are you interested in serving? i w ﬁ'b(.,l d k:c. _113 ?mﬁf‘dm “K'ZL&/ \ét s

pt 'Hﬂ-e- elde/r!u and ﬁé"lnﬂ w«H«.m —HuafT’w)quE Colc[mng
ﬂ/SMLexﬂ W e arens ™ ot udrifio ) heal+4, wnd 4/4/.’5-
pafrl-a'hmd' /Q’/bo )t'i‘l"ﬁ’/? a"’ en {'l\/c 42: +he everydau
'needs + end. LL('Y\S"O‘Q Sen | e < _F} Lome. 1n_ CoPsci-
withse L can be of ﬁ'mhdaj o} passible.

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this area? | have | nMd hore, 66 l{/fé’;
W L chldren all aHendsd dehad 1n C&)@Ln,s#r Mq
/vﬂa/yud mother Came here. In 1909 Whan vy MOFW
Was borp, Mer %ziwwl«luf/ Was John Eaag,ozs'.f'(fw%k
wo ther, whe /I%Of o Man Ot When T mo ved here
'xl’ﬁm”{/ wene Hbsd ﬂ&sﬂzb [ A @a/c,ic,e,s-ér:r J»LQ ér’a,@m

MQMFG-/( L é/&/;’w Wa,s Vg SE&VM péce./ #o)/:;ecw/éwzéu.

also e Cerersl stefe at Muchalls Eav (read mclfo;;ww)

If you are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service?

Which ones? T @Z,{m u/_ kﬂ@\f &’JL “LLLijf “’Ll Y)’;é/ .

C_ .
Date:%)@l% /6’/ ,2’5{{ Signature: MM(/‘*% d' /M'@Q

)




Commission on Aging-7 Members, 2 Alternates, 3 year terms

Position Name Party Phone E-mail Expiration Date
Chair Gary Siddell D 12/1/2015
Member Rose Levine D 12/31/2015
Member Robert Gustafson D 12/1/2017
Member Goldie Liverant D 12/31/2016
Member VACANT 12/1/2017
Member Jean Stawicki D 12/1/2015
Member VACANT 12/31/2016
Alternate Susan Choma D 12/31/2016
Alternate VACANT 12/1/2015
Clerk Michelle Komoroski n/a

Commission on Aging




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

DATE: March 9, 2015

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
APPLICATION
Name: YVayne T. Mohrlein
Address: 136 Elm Street Colchester, CT. 06415
Home Phone: 860-334-1853 Email 1TMmohr@att.net FAX: 860-537-8369
Work Phone: 860-537-9611 Email Town Residency 35 Years
Party Affiliation: Democrat Republican ‘/ Unaffliated (circle one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on:_COMMission on Aging

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

High School: Bacon Academy Class of 1997

College: Briarwood College (Southington, CT) Class of 1999 (A.A.S. in Mortuary Science {with Honors})

Trade,Bussiness

Or Correspondence
School

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




Work Experience: List length of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:

Licensed Embalmer/Funeral Director / General Manager - 19 years and counting
Aurora-McCarthy Funeral Home (Coichester)

» YES

Are you capable of making the commitment of time necessary to serve on this Board or Commission

Why are you interested in serving? 1 rough my work as a funeral director, | work with countless seniors,
either at the time of loss or in the preplanning stages. During those conferences, | am privy to many
accounts of issues that concern and affect their lives. | feel that | could be an asset to the Commission
by having an opportunity to bring those concerns to light and work toward a solution.

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this area? As a funeral director, we are trained in Psychology,

Sociology and Death and Dying, all with a fair concentration concerning dealing with the senior

population. With nearly 20 years of real-life experience, listening, counseling (to an extend) and guiding

them through not only the death of a loved one, but to offer direction with concern to support groups,

survivor benefits and the like.

If you are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service?

Which ones? VW€ will contemplate crossing that bridge if it presents itself.

Date: March 9, 2015 Signature:




Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Stan Soby, First Selectman
From: James Paggioli, L.S., Director of Public Works ;

CC:
Date:  03-12-2015
Re: - RFP20156-01 Fire Department Pavement Services- Contract Recommendation

Responses for the RFP #2015-01 Fire Department Company One Pavement Services were received and opened on February
24,2015. The general description is the milling of 4 of deteriorate surface pavement from the front ramp area, and repaving with
4" of Class | Bituminous pavement. The scope of the job is approximately 1000 Sq. yards. of area.

Responses were as shown on the attached Bid Results sheet.

The apparent low bidder for the project is B & W Paving and Landscaping, LLC from Waterford, CT with a bid price of $34,500.
The only local vendor that would qualify under the Purchasing Policy Local Vendor Consideration ( Section B.5.) was Annelli
Paving from Colchester, CT however their bid of $36,800 is 6.67% higher than the low bid, and therefor beyond the 5% limit
required in the Purchasing Policy.

References were contacted; Windham had very favorable reports and noted that they had contracted with B & W for the exact
same scope of work (mill and pave of a Windham Fire Dept. apron) as the Town of Colchester Project. The Town of Manchester
had a good recommendation for the scope of work for the Town of Colchester project. East Hartford and Groton also reported no
issues with the company.

Contact was made with the bidder and they are willing to provide the required certificates of insurance and bonds at this point and
are looking forward to conducting the project. The scheduled dates for the asphalt plants to open for the season is likely to be the
second week of April,

Based upon the submitted bids, Purchasing Policy of the Town of Colchester, and reference checks conducted:; | would
recommend the award of RFP 2015-01 Fire Department Company One Pavement Services be made to B &W Paving and
Landscaping, LLC and that the First Selectman be authorized to enter into a contract and sign all necessary documents to
conduct the work.

Proposed Motion: Hereby award the bid RFP 2015-01 Fire Department Company One Pavement Services to B & W
Paving and Landscape, LLC and authorize the First Selectman to enter into a contract, and sign all necessary
documents, in accordance with the RFP 2015-01 Fire Department Company One Pavement Services with B & W
Pavement and Landscaping, LLC for the bid price of $34,500.




008°9€$ 08'9€S 19 “J31s3Yy2|0D ‘peOY UOPUOT MIN 817t J11 ‘Buined 1jj3uuy L
00SvES 0S'vES 1D ‘piopalem ‘peOY 131504 O/ 211 “Buidedsspue 1 Suiaed MR8 9
06v'9es 61°9€S 1D ‘I1IH AY20Yy ‘peoy puaping 0T "2U| ‘UONDNIISUO) [ AT S
0€E'LES €E'LES 15 ‘uciduiuiey *aAy uci3uiwied ZTTT Ju| ‘BuRoRNUO0D JAWOD 14
000'09$ 0009$ 13 InowA3S "3S JeI0NONS 9 OT1 ‘Buined g €
0€L'9€S £€L°9¢S 1D “bodadpug “aAy MAMIS0q 00E "0D UONINIISUOD SI3IBM z
006°TVS 06°ZS 12 ‘Ainqyinos ‘6zy x0g Od U] “Buined deydsy $gs T
AS 000T [e10] S3ewils]y AS 3214 Hun SS34PPY seppig| #uado

[|leH umoy J13315342]02)

synsay pig
wdgo:z STOT ‘vz Aenigay Suiuado pig

SIDIAIDS JUBWBNRY Julawnedaq a4 TO-STOZ 444




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537 - 7220

First Selectnan FAX: 537 -0547

Jeff Matthieu (860) 537-7260

Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of March, 2015, by and between

B&W Paving and Landscaping, LLC, herein after called the "Contractor", and the Town of
Colchester,

WITNESSETH, that the Contractor and the Town of Colchester for the bid sum of Thirty Four
Thousand Five Hundred _($ 34,500.00) and considerations stated herein mutually agree to
provide for pavement services as described in RFP 2015-01Fire Department Company One
Pavement Services and submitted response by the contractor. :

Atrticle 1. Statement of Work. The Contractor shall furnish all supervision, technical
: personnel, labor, materials, machinery, tools, equipment and service, including
utility and transportation service, and perform and complete in an efficient and
workmanlike manner all work required for the pavement services in strict
accordance with the Contract Documents, including all Addenda, thereto, all as
prepared by the Town of Colchester.

Autticle 2. The Contract Price. The Town of Colchester will pay the Contractor for the
performance of the Contract in current funds for the total quantities of work
performed at the unit prices or lump sum prices stipulated in the Bid for the
several respective items of work completed subject to additions and deductions as

~ provided in the section,

Atticle 3. Contract Documents: The executed contract documents shall consist of the
following: ‘
a. This Agreement & Bonds g. Supplemental Conditions
b. Addenda h. Special Provisions
c. Invitations for Bids i. Technical Specifications
d. Instruction to Bidders j. Drawings
e. Signed Copy of Bid k. Notice of Award
f. General Conditions

THIS AGREEMENT, together with other documents enumerated in this Article 3, which said
~other documents are as fully a part of the Contract as if thereto attached or herein repeated, form
the Contract between the parties thereto. In the event that any provision in any component part
of this Contract conflicts with any other component part, the provision of the component part

first enumerated in this Article 3, shall govern, except as otherwise specifically stated.




Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537 - 7220

First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Matthieu » (860) 537 - 7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in four (4)
original copies on the day and year first above written.

Attest:
(Contractor)
By:
- (Name)
(Title)
"TOWN OF COLCHESTER
Attest
. By:
(Name)
(Title)
Certification of Corporate Contractor
I, , certify that I am the
of the corporation named as Contractor herein; that who

signed this Agreement on behalf of the contractor, was then of said corporation; that
said Agreement was duly signed for and on behalf of said corporation by authority of its governing
body, and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

Corporate
Seal

(Signature)

(Corporation)




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NOrRWICH AVENUE, SUITE201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT,, 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537 - 71220
First Sclectman B FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Matthieu ) (860) 537-7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

RFP #2015-01

BID FORM
BIDDERS: COMPLETE ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW. BIDDER MUST
SIGN BID FORM.

COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS: TR%\W pa\lmm 2 Londryg o) e,

"10 eer Rl
noleckord CT (0335

TELEPHONE #: | )?EQO - 53-GG4Y,

FAX# - 3l H3-H83D

EMAIL: j\mﬂ hrmdlumuim'(rm

REPRESENTED BY: 7nm¢5 L Mfrm umlsy”
: (Naine & Tille)

INSTRUCTIONS: T7he undersigned, allesting to be a duly authorized representafive of the Bidder,
having famillarized himselffherself wilh the existing conditions of the school and Specifications conlained
herein affecting the cost of the work, hereby proposes to lurnish the Town of Colchester / Colchester
Public Schools with all supervision, technical personnel, labor, materlals, equipment, ltools,
appurtenances, permils, fees and services required to perform and sallsfactorily complele the work
specified, in accordance with sald Speclficallons, for the sums as Indfcated below.

Item # Description . Price for Item

{Aand 1B Unit Pz‘ice per Square Yard for Milling of 4” of Bituminous
Pavement and Repaving with 4” of Bituminous Pavement. %Ll, %

Estimated Total price based upon 1000 Square Yards of work area = 3\4' V)(' ){_ ). (/0

T 1 L ﬁld‘ 5 qﬁ@——‘
Bl(}dels Nﬂmg '(pl int) J jLU.‘\/lC?hm ized S(I%Jnhu
) fuster R (alec

lders Adtlwss _](
AN, T RS a3
Bidders Phone Bidders FAX




PL-02 Rev 09/03
117733

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

165 Capitol Avenue 4 Hartford Connecticut 06106

Attached is your Major Contractor Registration. "This registration is not transferable. Questions can he
directed to the Occupational & Professional Licensing Division at (860) 713-6135 or email at

dcp.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov.

Visit our web site at ww.ct.gov/dep to verify licensurce and download applications.

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

B & W PAVING & LANDSCAPING LLC ! MAJOR CON TRACTOR
70 FOSTER RD : B&W I’AVING & LANDSCAI’]NG LLC i
70 FOSTER RD i

WATERFORD, CT' 06385-1206 -
] \W\TERFORD CT 063851206 |

(IC. THEG NO, h éFFEC‘I‘WE —EXPIRES
MCO.0903256 | 06/30/2015

07/01/2014

'SIGNED _

-STATI‘ ()F L()NNEC-I ICU[‘ + Dl”l’ARTMLNT OP CONSUMLR PROTEL'I,ION_;-__.-.
g Be it known that R ;

B & W PAVING & LANDSCAPING LLC

Reglstratffim#fMQO 0903256

‘Effective: 07/01/2014
Expiration: 06/30/2015




References

Whiting Turner Construction Co. 195 Church St., 16th FL.

Travis LeFebvre New Haven, CT 06510
203-789-8700

Allstates Asphalt 127 Attawaugan Crossing Rd.

Bruce Paige Dayville, CT 06241
860-774-7550

The Nutmeg Companies 31 New London Tpke,

Evert Gawendo Norwich, CT 06360
860-823-1780

Mizzy Construction Co., Inc. 463 East St.

Grant Gorczyca Plainville, CT 06062
860-793-2289

Richards Corporation 72 N. Harwinton Ave.

Jeff Levins Terryville, CT 06786
860-583-9229

BCI, Inc. 848 Marshall Phelps Rd.

Robert Jacobsen Windsor, CT 06095
860-688-8024

Town of Lebanon 569 Exeter Rd.

Thomas Conley Lebanon, CT 06249
860-642-7565

CT Property Engineering 630 Governor's Highway

Timothy Wentzell South Windsor, CT 06074
860-289-8121

Town of Southhold, NY bill@r3info.com

William Ridgeway Fishers Island, NY




Qureont & Comploted Ivojocts

HBW l'aving & Landscaping 10.¢
Uptlntoi: 31 Decombor 2014

Stert or
Contract  Complotion
.. Dato  Dato
Af1/201i5 " 05/30/15
Stort
‘1925010 oo
11/17/14 " 09/30/2015
Scheduled
Complotlon
Dale
10/06/10 * 5/15/2015
Stheduled
Completlon
Date
09/26/10" 9/30/2015
Scheduled
Completion
Dale
09/15/1  06/22/2015
Scheduled
Completion
Date
'
‘08/28/10  13/10/2014
09/15/i4 ~ 04/10/2015
Scheduled
Completion
Nale
‘08/18/34 "~ 12/10/2014
0u/07/14  11/30/2014
05/15/14  10/29/2014

LU B A P SR T A LT L SV SR R A

Projact/Conteact Boscripvlon.
l'mklna Lot Improvomonls ot Franklin
Park-Eost 8 West: cloaring/grubbing,
tiroto 8 pave; roplaco shiownlks

“Haymond il & Lyach 1l Ronds
Intersactlon Dralnage improvoments:
general oxeavation, cloaring & grubbing,
subbaso, paving 8 geading, tralllc conlrol,
auardralis, londlscaping

Sonllary Sower Ixtenslon In tho Aran of
Kirt{ond & Rlvar Sireots; oxtansion of
geavity sanltary sowar pipoline, 2,8001¢
G" PVC pipo, 10,000 LF 8" pYC Mpo, G4
monholas, {2) submorsibie pump statlons,
2,200 L§ 4" PVC Forca Maln

Renovatlons Lo Chatham Acros: Slte

Improvements 1#13-1008: gonoral
excavatlon, Instell relnforced concrote
sldowalks & eurblng

"Soasonnl Pavement fostorations: South

Conlral CT Ieglonat Water Aulliority:
Trench ropals of 40,000 SY

o hompson'ﬂond Wator Maln

Raplacemont Phase 1:

“Thames 51.‘nohablllln'tl6n Storm I)fnlhnho‘ ’

Trunk Lino IADD ALY 1-2014:

% Work
byown  comract

foreos  Ampuny

100% $266,034

“100% © $74808°

90~ 3,600,005

100%  $188,250"

i00% * $,120000

959 4637078

" 95% $984,6650°

’31’3--{'5 Chtiey )2:50 2

AN S -‘@5‘ -

Ilifstown Rand teconstruction: fine gende

and pavo

"C('monu Straat Sower Impmvuhwnls

.Pnullpnuu 11l oadt Recanstyaction: full

clapth reclomation and ropaving 9,300 i.1;
nssacinted dralnago Improvoments

I'ha itesldenco sl Avon; fine grade nnd
Pava 3,000 SY; ipped curbing

Locntion of Attup)
% Work Porformorl
 Complotion _Yow, Stato
0% Vetaon, CY
o’ “Montvllte, ¢t
0% ‘Deep Mver, OY
0% Gast Hompton, CY
0% 'r\in\v iinvori, E:r
409 'Mnncllruslei, Ccr
100%  Groton, CF

'\‘)0 ! ita i g //,Q sy /n/,,r,;lu,;y
7

1007 $642,966°

o5 savaon’

1005 $os3,000°

100% $116,074

uhes

100%

340%

10035

oy

'Manchesler, o’

“Kifingly, ¢1

'S;)muuo, cr

“Avon, €Y

‘Vernon| Houslng Aulllorllv

B60.671.0886 323

“Town of Doop River

. 203,238,196

s, C.él‘ll(.al‘(:l"l(oﬁ.!bn.nl Watar

Projout Conterd Informntton

21 Counl Straot

Vernon, €Y' 06066

Ielfrey Arn, Fxee, Diractor
Jeffa@vernonhousing.org

Yowvn of Montville

Public Works Departmaont

225 Maplo Avonua

Uneasville, CY 06302

Donald Bourdreaw, Jr
860.848.7473
dbourdreau®montvllio. ct.org

174 Mnln Strool

reap Rivor, CT 06417
Warsan Dnethigo, Prajoct tvige
whaolhigo@cardinal. -
engneering,com

East Iinmpton Jlousing Aullwr'ilé
Govaraor NIt O'Nolll Drive

East Hampton, CT 06424

ek Lawrence, AIA
awronco@draws.com
860.644.8300 x126

Authority

90 Sargent Drivo

Naw Hnven, CT 06511-5066
,203.562.4020

"Town of Manchostor

494 Minln Streos, PO Box 301
Manchastar, T 06045
Mark Czeropusiko, Civof
Construction mspector
860.617.5211

Clly of Grolon

295 Morldlan Sireet

Grolan, CY 06340
060.116.4164

Williom Lowis, Projact Engincer
lewlsw@®@yursowvico.cam

Town ol Mnnchostor

494 Maln Streel, I'O {1ox 191
Manchestor, CT 06044
Mnrk Czerapusrke, Clief
JConstructlon Inspaclor
Town of Killingly

172 Maln Streot, 'O Box GOOD
Danleison, CV 06239

Duviel Capacehlone, b,
860,779,5360

Tov/n of Sprogue

1 ivinln Stramt

fialtle, CT 06330

Ryle Hnubort, 0.1
60,806.1966

0C1, Inc, dbin Butler Compuny
a6 Marshall Pholps Rapg
Windsor, €Y 06095
860.608,8024

R XL TP




Curren) & Completed Projucis

BE&W Paving 8 Landscaping (4¢
Upttated: 31 Decemher 2014

Stort or % Work Lacatlon of Actunt
Contract  Complotlon byown  Contract % Waork Poxformail
Dato Dato .Projoct/Contract boscription . Forcos - Amounmy Complotton  Town, State . rojoct Contect Inforimation
04/01/10 10/07/)014 “East Horiford Town Hall frarking Lol: 0% $569,128 1003  Enst llanfold cr Town of Enst Harltordl
clearing, grubbing, reclamintlon, paving, 2naed Lors m,( AN / flivoed Pabillc Works Departme
catch bastns, tranch systom, curbling, Edl yasghe D T 740 Mafn Stceel
)& sidawalks, londsceping ‘]: \ -.1:' 15 Wy . ggg i5sues Taue (b CostHanlord, CT 06108
. e . . . . , L . L . .Dauglas Wilson, Pl
03/21/14 ToD Hartford intormolal Triangle Bushnel) 80% $10,217,753 1% Hartlordt, ¢ City of Hartford ™
Park North: curbing/catel basins; 550 Maln Strool, toom 100
drelnnge; paving; tinffic signal Installatlon; Hartford, €T 06103
langscaping 860.757.9785
01/07/14  11/07/2014 Dranford Groen Pedostilan Accoss: /| 100% $132,000°  100% Dronford, o “Town of Branfard
5,550 S contrate pavor shipwalk 1019 Maln Streot
1'0 Box 150
Oronford, €T 06405
. , C e i : . .. . o .. L. Janlco Plazlok, Yown Enginoer
12/12/13  05/27/3  Water Maln Neplacenont at Pentnsulnr B0% $192,800  100% Waterlord, €T Walerlor Ullilty Commisston
Ava lIFY14/900295: drench oxcavatlon & 1000 Harlforl Roadl
backil; £/ plpo bedding, corporation Waterford, CF 06385
stop, copper servico lines, curb valve, cur Noftall Soto, Chlof Enginaor
bnx, connect new servico lno (o oxtsting 860,414,586
13/26/13  12/20/2004 ‘lhamns Edge at Faliviow 113022-01; . B5% $4,499,000  100% Graton, CT KOE
earthwork and rock renioval; dralnngo 30 Dntlarson Park Roncl
Syslomis; {Ine gracte & pave; Inslofl Farmington, CT 06032
sldewalks/curbing Yorry Torragin, Projoct Mge
. e o i - s 8602647110,
09/18/13  11/30/2013 Resurlacing of Varlous Streols & Parking 82% $1,013,855 100% Windham, C¥ Yown of Windhnm
Aroas (Town of Windham}: milting, a6 UKS 979 Maln Stract
oxcavation, 11,500 tons bituminous I](“"‘\"{ (o -r-) L\,‘) ALy W ﬂ(? Y willlmentic, cF 06226G-2200
concrele paving, catch hastn constructlion !!} e K Mo ( foseph Gardner, P,
o . . e e . et o 0601653003
09/09/13  12/11/13  Atlanlic Avenua Reconstiucllon: 100% $121,700 100% Groton Long PPolnt, CY CME Assurlnlus, ne.
raclomalion, repaving and dralnngo 32 Crabtseo Lane, PO Doy g0
Improvements Woodslock, CT 06201
860,928,7848
. . O L ;5. . L l'ete Parony
09/07/13  04/10/2014 DOL4-O1 Clty Wido aving: rondway 0% $711,472 1009% Meriten, CT Cuy of Meriden
retonstruction of varlous streels clly Room 210 Clty Hall
wlde; mifling, full depth replaceament, 142 Cast Main Strecl
repulr of subgrado, Instollatton of now Meriden, € 06450-80723
o . .manliale framos/cavers & calch basin . - . . Brdan Eonls, City Engineor
09/03/13  11/15/13 I\llmm Drookskla Apariments: fine nmde, 10035 §308,700  100% Rucky Hit, Y nockv Hilt Propentes LLC
pave, curhing 26 Maln Strael, Sulla 10pA
Chatham, N1 07920
073.665.1444
Thomas Albighl, Project mye
08/30/13 © 0/25/13 "Multipie Roads 7013 milling, tack shim 1003 $264,900 100%  Voluntown, CT Town ol Voluntown
nned pave, anbing, dralnoge 115 Maoln Street
PO Uox 96
Voluntown, C¥ 06384
Ionaled Miliovitseh, First
Seloctmon
460.376.4089
08/20/19  10/01/13 "10.0/260 Corpornto Pincs reclamution, B8 $430000°  100%  Rocky HIL €T 100-200 Carporate Plnta 11¢:
paving, curblng, calch hasing CHRE/Now England Assel Services
185 Asylum Street, 3151 Flooy
Hlartlord, CT 06103
460,947.4731
freadn Keegan, Sr, Assel Mpr
el L R TR S R R TR ey et Lo BF S EEE T FTFS AL ICRALTYAT. NI AY navE BTV AV ES. STANranNy FATITIERY




Curconl & Comploted Frojetls

OBW Paving & Lanciscaping LI.C
Updated; 31 December 2014

2 A0LF sanftnry sewer, manhiolos, rehnb
e xisting sewor munholes

Startor % Work lLocallon of Aciual
Contrazt  Comploilon by Own  Contratt % Work Porformed
| DRIO Dite Project/Contract Dossription Vorcos .. Amomnt  Complotion Town, Siate Projoet Contaet lformatton
00/25/13  08/13/13  Soulh Windsor High Schoo) Paving 100% $567,360  100%  SoulhWindsor, CT Souh Windsor bd. of Eclucation. |
fteplacoment Md {11213-011; floplaco faclliitos Servica Offtca
oxisling concrela pavament & cuwrbing; 1737 Maln Strool
correct any existing dralnage Issues; ro- South Wintlsor, €1 06074
stripe roadl & parking avcas 860,291.1220
Pat Itankord 860.250.95 69
06/10/43 ~ 11/30/2014 Thames St Relabfiltatton #10131967; full - 75%  ~ $4,690,402°  100%  Groton, CV “Clly of Groton
tlepth roconsiruciion & resurlaclng ond 295 Morldion Streel
Iniprovamenls al all Intersecting steeols, Grolon, CT 06340
Grading, dralnagge, Infrnstructure 860.146.1164
L ) Jwpovements. | ) o e . ;W William Laws, Peojoct Englneer
06/18/43  07/03/13  Meadow Hill Condominlum Association: 1003 $235,522 100% Glastanbury, €Y Advanco Proparly Mnnnuemm{t
paving, reclalming, curbing, storm draln . 172 Oakwootl Drlve
cops Ginslonbury, CY 06033
0860.657.8981
e Ee T e S, o S : il Schaeler, roporly Menagor
05/20/33  0B/28/2014 Pavemont Restoratlan 2013: fine grode 05% $4,762,619  100%  Soulh Windsor, CT Toawn of South Windsor
nitl pave 1540 Sullivan Avenuo
South Windsor, CY 06074
Jeffray DoolilMlo, P.E.
. G e I T s i @ x .860.614.2511
05/13/13  11/35/2004 Inteisectlon Improvearonts ot Ninth 5% $1,807,334  100%  Somors, G Town of Somers
Distdel Road, ltoule 190 nnd Sokol Itoad 600 Main Slroel
Somers, CI' 06071
Joflcoy Dord, P.E., LS.
860.763.8218
05/07/13  05/10/14  Farmlnglon Avenua Oase Preparation & as% 51,1".95,910' 1005 'Wosflinrllnf(l, cr Town of West Hartlord
BIndar Paving Ph 1 0l 16303F: full deplh 50 South Maln Streot
ratonsiructlon, Including removel of Waesl Hartlord, CT 06107
oxisting concrelo road hase, upgrato oll Tom Stiva, ProJect Manager
curbing, construct 6' wida ralsed medlan 860.561.7470
Islanus, 6' cur exlonsions, and now
clecoratlvalighting
0'5/01/13 09/28/13  Mianchoster Community Collego 708 52,398,000‘ 100%5 Mn'n:hoslor, cr 'l)upl. of Consteuction Serilces
Renovatlons/Parking Lot #DLCY'C-440; DAS - 51h Hoor Wos!
paving and landscaping services lo 165 Copllol Avenun
renovata U Lot and provite additionat Hanlord, CT 06106
s parking spaces . .
02/27/13  13/08/13 €Y DOY Colchestor Ropalr 8 Electdeal 100% $387,308 100% Colchostor, CY Lawrence Brunoll, Inc, (LDY)
£ acllity #28-183: bituminous paving, 11 Enstview Drive
curblng, tack coaling Farmington, C¥ 06034
860.676.9900
12/17/12 " 3/04/2013 i elto Lay ASAS 1133306301-0010; f(no 100% ' $009,270 100% 'Dayvlllu, cr The Haskell Company
g rado and pove 2591 1, Uallns Pkwy, Sulte 40%
Frisco, TX 75034
Urlan Dotolo
10/20/12  05/10[13  LICoan Restoratlon of Sundinl Plozo: 4054 $002,00D 10038 Storrs, €Y Skanska USA Builiing, Inc,
> eclestenin matl walkway rehabilitotton, 545 Long Whatf Dr., 61h Foor
e xtensive landscaping Now Hoven, CT 06511
Muotthew Glaser
203.059.7700
09/21/42 ’ 10/17/2014 NADE Sewer Ilmivovmnoms N2011.74: Iy T $1,205,730' 100%  €ast Hartford, CY tielrapolilan Distelct

555 viotn St., PO Diox 800
Hartfard, CY 00142
Jason Waterbury, [LE,
HBG0.270,7850 x3380

(R L

R T AT TR R T 83T

niTUTEEE

ER T AR R U T

UL AT TR TN P A




Cwrrool & Complotoil 'rojects

UBW P'aving & Landscaplng LLG
Uptiated: 31 Dacomber 2014

heavy/standarc duty paving, fine pradle
1layaraa

Stastor 9% Work Locntlon of Aclual
Contract  Complollon byown . Contract 9% Work Porformod
bato - Oapo Peojoct/Contract Doseriptlon .. Forees - Amonmt Complotlon  Yown, Stalo . . Projoct Contort iformation,
08/73/!2 05/14/13 (‘ilvwldo Paving {See. A & B) 11D012-43; 95% $1,630,110 1003 Merlden, €Y C(lv of Merklon
sltework, paving, curbing, willity (-1, Room 210 City dlal
landsenping 142 Enst Maln Sireol
Merlden, CT 06450-8022
Belan Ennls, CHy EngInaor
i . % : i EN . ; 3 . . ,203,630,4018 .
08/22/12  §/31/2013 Olnoy Nond Construction H21364604.000;  95% $302,932 100%  Welharsfleld, GV Town of Wathorsflold
Ixcavatlon, groding, curblng, paving 505 Sllas Dosno Highwany
Walhersflold, CT 06200
Coglnoering Departimony
07/16/12  09/30/12  toad Roconstructlon - Seaman Circlo 100% $197479°  100% “M'anchns!er, oY o ‘Town of Manchester
WNelghhorhood 1120120661 7,500 SY / \~l PO Nox 19%
bluminous concroto roathway, Install fovigesy y a (0 o Manchester, CT 06045
oxtruded concreto curd, lswn rostoratlon, Guat? v Gy o & )(,ﬂ. e L0 :,,‘3 Michao! Rogors, Constr, Inspecior
- . tralfig control . L e U meocmass
06/25/12  11/26/12 Town of Seymour chnmlmllnln(ul& 95¢6 $408,000 100% savmour, r Nafis ond Young Englneors
Brathors Court Rd lteconstructlon: 1335 Mildlatown Avo
excavatlon, fill, paving, curblng Northford, CT 06472
Adam Kinkol, froject hige
S G E WA L, . e .. . e W OE . . WL 2038805024
06/15/12  08/10/12 Taugwonk jid Roswrfacing 11137-156; 90% $197,318 100%  Stoninglon, Y Yown of Stonington
roadway resurlaclng, dralnnge 152 Elm Streot
Impravaments, rall seplacemonts, curbing Stoninglon, CT 06378
Lawrenco Sullivan, Town Englinear
860.535,5076
06/01/12 ° 08/33/12  Town of hranford fravement flesurincing 859 $536,765  100% Aranford, €T " “Town of Branford
Improvements; 1019 Moin Stroet
axcavallon, paving, cntch basins, curbing, 0 Box 150
landscaping Branford, CV 06405
Junlca Plazlak, Town Engincer
. . TR . . . DTy . sie er e . A v e e . . Y . . 703 31 osﬂﬁ
05/35/12  0B/A7/12  Griswold S1, Pavemeont & ftohnbilitation: 8595 §713,557 100%  Gloslonhury, CY “Yown of Glnslonburv
mllling, oxcnvation, eaich hasins, 2155 Maln S8, 1'O llox G523
shdewalks, paving, mnrkings, landscoping Glaslonbry, CT 06033
Stephon Draun, Assl, Town
Engineer
. .o . - Ssre cee L oe. . av as - e DY o - P - . - -8606527/43
05/11/12  05/13/2014 Rontt licconsiruction 2010 Rond ogram 85% $2,596,516 100% Enfiodd, CT Town of Enfleld
1112-1-4D: milling, excuvallon, fine 020 Enflold Streot
ernding, paving, curblng & aprons Enflold, €Y 06002
860.253,6366
L . e _ S w i G John Cabibo
05/07/12. 06/22/12  Dantr Drive Water Mnin Project: 100% $149,004  100%  Choster, €1 Town of Chostor
tronching, backillitng & Instalting ductile 203 Midilesex Ave.
lronwater matn 8 appurlenances Chester, CT 06432
td Mechan, Town Selectman
860.526,0013
.. o e e L . S 5 : . . Jim Cosegrantlo, St Cngineer
04/16/12  05/14/12  Flolinko Estates; ronthway restirfacing, 100% $106,125 1003 Storrs, CT Mansiteld ltousing Authormy
dralrega linprovonients, gulda roll 309 Maple lond
raphcement, cuthing, sldewalk prep Slorss, CT 06268
Rebecen Flolds, Exac, ireciar
T A y , 60.447,0693
02/18/12  07/33/13  Cardnglont: lementary Scliool #1347209; 1003 §236,760 100% Waolerbury, Y Rchards Corporatlon

72 N, Unewinton Ave,
Yargyville, Q1 06786
060.583.9229
lellroy I.ot;lps

s ra

ASTTaITILEE

SarmraLrtzanve




Current & Complaled [ 'fo)ects
o

D&W Paving & Landscaping Li¢
Updated: 31 Dacemor 2014

clearing/grubhing, demolltlon, she work,
bullding axcavatlon, storm sower & sito
dralnngo, sita utiliny {rencly, paving

09/25/11 * 03/31/14 'Ol(l'Myst'lcEslaios:}lh\Vcdnslwclion:m'

9% ' $2,356060° 1003 ‘Ol Mystte, er
land dovalopmant, paving, dralnego,
curhing, landscaplng
iO/éO/ODA ‘1'17(')9/10' ‘Flshersfslnmlfiécrdallbua'lll'nlh ’ o0 l$2,31¢i,3'3il' 1003 'I-’l'simrs Islilnd,NY

Siortor % Work Locatlon of Actin)

Contract  Complotton byown  Contragy % Work Porformosl

Hhalo comore et UL/ CONALL DOSEHNIoN weiacdDICOS Amoun) Com)iotion Jown, Sinato Projgd Contact Infoymntian

05/07/11  05/04/12 Millor Streot Parking Lot Constracton: 1008 $141,786°  100% Meritlon, €T Cily of Medltlon
clearing/grabbing, excnvallon, trench ftoom 210 City Half
axcavatlon, pnvemont removal, subgrade, 142 Fast Malh Stroat
sedimont controt systemy, hituminous Morldon, CF 06450-p023
concrete, catch bosing, stona curbing, (irlan Cnnls, City Enginaor
fencing, shiowafks, Tandscaplng 203.630,4018

0z/30/1s 02/14/12  "Scons Gronn'gireul 11 m;os'lﬁncdnlml, wol s'o'az;anfi' 100% 'lAeImno‘n, cY “The Stolls Co}mm'nv we

Toll ﬂ_:olllc'rs, Inc.

,203,364.9400

14111 Seolts Lawn o
Marysville, O 43047

Scoll Koruch, S Engineering
860,242,8586

53 Chireh 1M it
Nowlown, CT 06470
Ted Merchant

Flshor's Istand e Pathy
Founilation

PO Box 619

Fshors Istand, NY 60300




Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Stan Soby, First Selectman
From: James Paggioli, L.S., Director of Public Works %

CC:
Date:  03-12-2015
Re: RFP 2015-02 Fire Department Company One Roof Replacement- Conlract Recommendation

Responses for the RFP #2015-02 Fire Department Company One Roof Replacement were received and opened on February
24,2015, The general description is the covering of the existing steel roof with ISO Board insulation and then placing a
rubberized (EDPM) Membrane over the entire roof area, edging, new gutters, and snow guards.

Responses were as shown on the attached Bid Resuilts sheet.

The apparent low bidder for the project is C & M Roofing Company, LLC from South Windsor, CT with a bid price of $59,000.
There weie no bidders that qualified for the Purchasing Policy Local Vendor Consideration ( Section B.5.)

References were contacted;; Griswold, East Hartford and Private Construction Firms all had very favorable reports. The Borough
of Jewertt City project (Griswold) was a similar scope of work for the A.A. Young Hose and Ladder Company.

Contact was made with the bidder and they are willing to provide the required certificates of insurance and bonds at this point and
are looking forward to conducling the project. Scheduling will occur within April once temperatures are conducive for EDPM
layout.

Based upon the submitted bids, Purchasing Policy of the Town of Colchester, and reference checks conducted: | would
recommend the award of RFP 2015-02 Fire Depariment Company One Roof replacement be made to C & M Roofing Company,
LLC and that the First Selectman be authorized to enter into a contract and sign all necessary documents to conduct the work.

Proposed Motion: Hereby award the bid RFP 2015-02 Fire Department Company One Roof Replacement to C & M
Roofing Company, LLC and authorize the First Selectman to enter into a contract, and sign all necessary documents, in
accordance with the RFP 2015-02 Fire Department Company One Roof Replacement with C & M Roofing Company,
LLC, for the hid price of $59,000. ' :




00€'TLS

1D ‘pJojuey 1se3 ‘peoy Asuuey v/

U] ‘sJ010BAUO) [RIBIA 333YS UZ(g T

0z6c8S 1D ‘uaAeH 1s3Mm ‘0g Od-‘suen puels 665 "JU] ‘SINIRS Buyooy Aljenpd 4
00088$ 1D ‘psopens “1s sapeyd 8T J77 ‘uoiieI01$9Yy MYoewoq 1T
S20°S8S 1D “Pomeamed ‘g6 xog “py ejinduy S 07 Jul 0D 3ul00Y YINjEIMEd ot
68€SLS VIA ‘PJOJXQ ‘UN0D 33|07 € 211 ‘Buyooy "0'd 6
005°89$ 1D ‘udAeH 3se3 “3S J3JAL 9/ T D71 ‘uoneloisay auyaloys 8
86676S 1D ‘uspwen ‘v uun ‘Aemisal) zv 2711 ‘ssadojaasqg Suncp L
006'v8S 1D ‘uipjuely YHON ‘Z€ Inoy £79 U] ‘S3LIIOSSY UBAOUOG D 9
009°59S 13 ‘PISY3IPPIN ‘PY S8V Naed jelsnpu| Lg 2711 ‘sauswanosdw) Aenp S
056°L8S 1D"I31s9Ydue “T90S X09 Od IS duld 7/T Z€T J11 ‘Auedwo) nayneag 1
8958LS 19 4001gAeS PIO ‘PY ISNOH [00YDS §52 "0 3ulOOY pJojuelg YL €
0006S$ 1D “aospuim yinos “‘£0€ xog Od J71 "0D Buyooy NBD 4
0ZEVLS 1D UnowAss ‘SyT# 1 33e||IA Sapuepy Z 511 ‘Bunuied Jejoyds T

4 wng dwnq

SSa.ppy

soppig|  #uadQ

lleH UMo ) Ja1say2|o))

SUNsay pig
wdog:Z §TOT ‘vz Aenigadq SuluadQ pig

uswIde|day Jooy uswpedaq 14 20-ST0Z-d4Y




J

Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537 - 7220
First Selectman FAX: 537 - 0547
Jeff Matthicu (860) 537- 7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252
RFP #2015-02
BID FORM

BIDDERS: COMPLETE ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW. BIDDER MUST
SIGN BID FORM.

COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS: C tM Rooeine co., Lic
o Sox 37
SouTy WNPSoR |, T opomy

TELEPHONE #: REO - ISKRTT08

FAX #; 860 - L7 &EHIr7

EMAIL: MIKE & CHReoENGCO . CoM
REPRESENTED BY: M ELLE cR

(Name & Title)

INSTRUCTIONS: The undersigned, attesting to be a duly authorized representative of the Bidder,
having familiarized himselffherself with the existing conditions of the school and Specifications contained
herein affecting the cost of the work, hereby proposes to furnish the Town of Colchester / Colchester
Publlc Schools with all Supervision, technical personnel, labor, materials, equipment, tools,
appurlenances, permits, fees and services required to perform and satisfactorily complete the work
specified, in accordance with said Spe cifications, for the sums as indicated below.

Item # Description Price for Item
1 Lump Sum price for Roof Repair Entire Building Fire
Company One Building at 52 Old Hartford Road 59, 000

Amount Written in words: € | ETY NINE THousanNd Do LLARS, _;Q;Q;,

CsM ReoFde, Co. (L ¢ 4
Bidders Name  (print) ’ Afhorized Signature 7
Bidders Address: 0 pox 307 , Soutr Winosoe, CT peory

DO 7527704 ' Bl @R SHR7
Bidders Phone Bidders FAX




S ROOFING Co., LLC

P.O. Box 307, South Windsor, CT 06074

Customer Reference List

~ Customer: Consolidated School District of New Britain
Contact: Ray Moore
Title: Facilities Director
(860) 827-2216

«~ Customer: East Hartford Public Schools
Contact: Al Costa v 9Gesp
Title: Facilities Director
(860) 622-5951

Customer: Fortunato Construction
Contact: Bob Piazza v a+ corr)
Title: Project Manager

(860) 829-1411

Customer: Winchester Public Schools
Contact: Greg Delaney

Title: District Maintenance Supervisor
(860) 860-0706

Customer: Cornerstone Properties
Contacts: Jim Gagne & William Krason
Title: Property Manager

(860) 674-8007

Customer: Greater New Haven Water Pollution Control Authority
Contact: Charlie Biggs

Title: Operations Manager

(203) 466-5280 x245

~ Windham Public Schools

Contact: Wayne Donaldson

Title: Director of Building and Grounds
(860) 465-2335




Cem ROOFING co. 11c

P.O. Box 307, South Windsor, CT 06074

Projects:

A.A. Young Hose & Ladder Co.
105 Hill St. Jewett City, CT 06351
Completed: June 2014

Contract Amount: $30,900.00

Town of East Hartford
Drennan & Lord Pool
Completed: May 2014
Contract amount: $47,000.00

New Medical Office Building
1260 Silas Dean, Wethersfield, CT
Completed: February 2014
Contract amount: $84,000.00

Allen S Goodman Inc. Warehouse 2 & 3
East Hartford, CT

Completed: September 2013

Contract amount: $290,000.00

C-Town Grocery/ Unity Plaza
Hartford, CT

Completed: April 2013
Contract amount: $110,000.00

The Learning Center

Berlin, CT

Completed: September 2012
Contract amount: $53,000.00

Barns School

East Hartford, CT

Completion date: August 2012
Contract amount: $64,000.00

Contacts:
Borough of Jewett City y
Leona Sharkey — ~ Qnisworp Tows Hate M€

860-376-7060 x. 211 3)s¢ vea? Hael{

Town of East Hartford
Michelle Enman
860-291-7271

Montagno Construction -—
Richard Crane —pu- Coon Reehew
203-597-9014 33l

Allen s. Goodman
Tom Triano
860-289-2731

Cornerstone Properties
Jim Gagne
860-674-8007

Fortunato Construction Group
Bob Piazza veony Gooy —  Wevip usg aon
860-829-1411 o wwa?;vn'rt‘“ g3l

East Hartford Public Schools
Al Costa VeryQoopller,
860-622-5950 3 h3lx




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537-7220

. First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Matthieu (860) 537 - 7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

Bid # 2015-02

Request for Proposals
Fire Company One — Roof Repair

BID # 2015-02

Bids shall be addressed to 1st Selectman, Stan Soby, 127 Norwich Avenue, Suite 201,
Colchester, Connecticut. 06415 on or before 2:00 P.M, February 24, 2015.

Bids shall be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked, “2015-02 Fire Company One —Roof
Repait” Bid opening shall take place at the Colchester Town Hall, Office of the 1% Selectman,
127 Norwich Avenue, Suite 201, Colchester, CT. 06415 at 2:30 P.M. February 24, 2015,

Any questions concerning this bid may be answered by contacting James Paggioli, L.S., Town of
Colchester Director of Public Works, at (860) 537-7288.

No right shall accrue to any person submitting a bid until such bids have been accepted
and contract awarded in writing by the duly authorized representative of the Colchester
Board of Selectman. The Colchester Board of Selectman reserves the right to reject any
and all bids and to accept the lowest responsible bidder, and to waive any informalities,
omissions, excess verbiage, or technical defects in the Bidding, if, in the opinion of the
Board of Selectman, it would be in their best interest to do so.




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537 - 7220
First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Matthieu (860) 537-7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252
RFP #2015-02
BID FORM
BIDDERS: COMPLETE ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW. BIDDER MUST
SIGN BID FORM.
COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS:
TELEPHONE #: -
FAX #: -
EMAIL:

REPRESENTED BY:

(Name & Title)

INSTRUCTIONS:  The undersigned, attesting to be a duly authorized representative of the Bidder,
having familiarized himself/herself with the existing conditions of the school and Specifications contained
herein affecting the cost of the work, hereby proposes to furnish the Town of Colchester / Colchester
Public  Schools ‘with all supervision, technical personnel, Iabor, materials, equipment, tools,
appurtenances, permils, fees and services required to perform and salisfactorily complete the work
specified, in accordance with said Specifications, for the sums as indicated below.

Item # Description ' Price for Item
1 Lump Sum price for Roof Repair Entire Building Fire

Company One Building at 52 Old Hartford Road

Amount Written in words:

Bidders Name  (print) ‘ Authorized Signature
Bidders Address:

Bidders Phone Bidders FAX




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH A VENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537- 17220

First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Matthieu (860) 537 - 7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

BID #2015-02
General Specifications

All bids must be submitted on the enclosed “Bid Form” No Exceptions. Bidder shall provide
information regarding the bidder’s qualifications, company history, etc. on separate sheets.

Scope: This contract shall be defined as, but not limited to:

a. The general scope of the project is as follows: The existing building of Fire Company
One at 52 Old Hartford Road is steel framed, metal sided and sloped metal roof
building, typical of the pre-engineered metal buildings constiucted in 1987-1988. The
roof has developed multiple connection hardware rusting leaks over the lifespan of
the roof that a membrane roof system has been determine to be the most effective
means to ensure the effective weather proofing of the building. The building is
rectangular with dimensions of 160 feet long and 70 feet wide. The ridge line is
centered and 160 feet long,

b. Should funds allow or become available, additional work may be added to the project,
The Town also reserves the right to deduct estimated work as required. The quantities
listed are estimated for the envisioned work at the Fire Company One listed. Other
locations on the premises will not be added dependent on available funds.

c. Shall consist of furnishing all materials, fall protection, labor, supervision, equipment,
tools, supplies, and all other expenses in order to conduct the work.

d. Bidders are required attend any mandatory pre-bid meetings and to perform on site
inspections of the areas where systems are to be installed in accordance to the
instructions at the pre-bid meeting, and be familiar with the work areas. Site
inspections are to be coordinated with staff, No unwarned site inspections shall be
permitted. No additional payments shall be made for work that should be apparent 10
competent installers. Should conflict occur between contractor and project staff in
regard to location of equipment, project staff shall have the final determination.

e. Quality of workmanship shall be in accordance with generally accepted industry
standards as a minimum of a 15 year manufacturer’s labor and material system
warrantee shall be provided to the Town upon completion and acceptance of the
work. Contractor shall be aware that the Fire Company is a publicly utilized
Emergency Response facility and make a necessary consideration to maintain public
access during construction and scheduling of work. Contractor shall coordinate work
scheduling and activities with the Chief of the Colchester Fire Department in order to
maintain the facilities ability to respond to calls during the construction process.
Contractor shall also be responsible for the protection of finish work prior to
acceptance and opening an area to the public,




Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537 - 7220
First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Matthieu (860) 537-7260

Superintendent of Schools

: FAX: 537-1252

f. Bidders are to comply with all applicable laws and regulations in regard to
construction activities, i.e. OSHA standards, fall protection, Material Protocols,
A.D.A. Regulations, C.B.Y.D., etc.

g. All Bidders, by signing the Bid Schedule, attests that they, and the employees
assigned to perform the work as stipulated, hold a current license to perform the work
as described (if applicable).

h. The bidder should be aware that the Town may employ third party inspectors to
monitor the work or may utilize its own staff, Required fall protection is required to
be in good working order and the contractor will be required to provide access to the
work area during construction,

Specific Scope of Work:

The Roof Repair shall consist of the following minimum steps:

1)
2)

3)
4)

3)
6)

7
8)

Installation of 2” insulation between existing steel roof ribs;

Lay over 1” ISO broad entire roof surface and mechanically fasten to metal deck utilizing
heavy duty fasteners.

Install wood blocking at roof perimeter edges.

Install 0.060 min,, fully adhered EPDM Rubber membrane Roof System per
manufacturer’s specifications. Manufacturer’s specifications and Installation guideline
shall be provided with the bid response. Roll seams shall be sealed and lap spliced with
tape.

Install new 0.32 metal edge system full building perimeter.

Install new 0.032 — 6” gutter along front and back of building, connecting to and reusing
the existing downspouts. Includes all required

Install 3 rows each side of peel and stick snow guards along gutter edge.

Supply a minimum of fifieen (15) year manufacturer’s labor and material system
watrantee.

All Manufacturer’s Specifications and Installation guidelines shall be provided with the bid
response for all components to be utilized.

USE OF PREMISES AND REMQVAL OF DEBRIS

The Contractor shall undertake, at his/her own expense:

1. To take every precaution against injuries to persons or damage to property. There may be
children and staff present during the hours the Contractor may be working. The Contractor
shall be aware at all times that additional safety considerations should be taken. Particular
care shall be taken by the Contractor and all those in his/her employ that all tools, equipment,
ladders, materials, etc. are not left unsupervised.

2. To store his/her apparatus, materials, equipment and supplies in such orderly fashion at the
site of work as will not unduly interfere with the normal operation of the Colchester Fire
Department, the progress of the Contractor’s work or the work of others.

4 .




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby {860) 537 - 7220

First Sclectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeff Matthieu (860) 537-7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

3. To clean frequently all refuse; scrap, and debris caused by his/her operations and to legally
dispose of same away fiom the site, so that the work site is maintained in a neat,
workmanlike appearance.

4. Before final payment, to remove all surplus materials and debris of any nature resulting from
his/her operations and to legally dispose of same away from the site, so that the site is lefl in
a neat, orderly, and workmanlike condition.

Time for Completion of Work Scope

Work shall be completed within 60 days from date of written Notice to Proceed. All bonds and
insurance certificates shall be provided within 10 days of the opening of the bid and prior to a bid
award,

Contractor to be aware that there may be weekdays during that period they are unable to conduct
work due to Holidays or Elections being conducted and shall plan work and protection of work
accordingly.

Basis of Award: This contract will be awarded to the Jowes! responsible qualified bidder meeting
specifications or providing a proposal that at the sole discretion of the Town, meets the needs
and performance criteria of the Town. '

Bid Award: Once the Lowest Responsible Qualified Bidder has been identified and award of the
bid is authorized, the Purchasing Agent shall prepare or cause to be prepared: (1) a purchase
order to confirm the bid award or 2) when required a contract. The Purchasi ng Agent will bring
the recommendation forward to the Board of Selectman for approval as required by the Town
Charter, State Statutes, and the Town of Colchester Purchasing policy.

Bond Requirement and Guarantee -

The bidder selected to perform work under this contract is required to provide a Payment and
Performance Bond in the full amount of the work awarded. Original signed and sealed copies of
bonds shall be provided to the Town prior to the Notice to Proceed being issued.




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
- COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260
Stan Soby (860) 537 -7220

First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jeft Matthieu (860) 537- 7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

1. Insurance: INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

The vendor shall maintain for the life of the Contract the insurance coverage set forth below
for each accident provided by insurance companies authorized to do business in the State of
Connecticut with a rating by AM Best of "A" or better. A certificate of insurance indicating
these amounts, and listing the Town of Colchester as additional insured, must be submitted at
the time of award. :

A. Commercial General Liability:
Limits of Liability:-Each Occutrence - $1,000,000 General Aggregate - 2,000,000
includes coverage for:

- L. Products/Completed Operations.
- 2. Contractual Insurance.

- 3.. Broad Form Property Damage.
- 4. Independent Contractors.

= 5. Personal Injury.

- 6. Premises-Operations.

B. Auto Liability - Combined Single Limit $1,000,000

C. Owners Contractors Protective Liability (OCP) in the name of The Town of Colchester:
Each Occurrence - $1,000,000
General Aggregate - $1,000,000

E. Worker's Compensation - Statutory

F. The Town of Colchester shall be listed as additional insured on Commercial General Liability
policies.

G. The contract of insurance shall provide for notice to the Town of cancellation of insurance
policies thirty (30) days before such cancellation is to take effect,

The contractor shall defend, save harmless and indemnify the Town of Colchester, its officers,
agents, employees, and assigns from any damages resulting from any challenge to the legality of
the bid process or any of the documents used here, including, but not limited to, the Request for
Proposals or Contract Agreements. In addition, the contractor agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless the Town of Colchester and each of their respective members, employees, officers and
agents from and against any claims, demands, losses, costs or liabilities for personal injury or

6




Town of Colchester
And
Colchester Public Schools

127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537 - 7220

First Selectman FAX: §37-0547
Jeff Matthieu : (860) 537- 7260
Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252

property damage or any other loss which may result from the contractor’s performance or lack of
performance of the Contract. Such "losses" shall include all reasonable attorney's fees and costs
incurred in the representation of the Town, or any of their respective members, officers,
employees, sub-committees of the Town or agents in any suit or claim arising from the
contractor’s performance or lack of performance of the Contract or arising from the enforcement

of this provision.

Damages: Successful bidder shall be held responsible for any damages to existing structures,
systems, or equipment caused by vendor due to negligence. Any subsequent repair shall be done
at no additional cost to the Town.

Invoicing: Contractor shall prepare invoicing for payment for completed work that has been
inspected and accepted by the First Selectman or his designee, either at the completion of all
work that has been completed, inspected and approved as above.

References: Vendor must supply three (3) references where similar work was performed within
the last 3 years.




Stan Soby
First Selectman

Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 20| & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 064 15-1260
(860) 537 - 7220
FAX: 537 -0547

Jeff Matthieu (860) 537-7260

Superintendent of Schools FAX: 537-1252
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of March, 2015, by and between

C & M Roofing Company, LLC, herein after called the "Contractor”, and the Town of

Colchester.

- WITNESSETH, that the Contractor and the Town of Colchester for the bid sum of Fifty Nine
Thousand Dollars, _($ 59,000.00) and considerations stated herein mutually agree to provide
for roofing repair/replacement as described in RFP 2015-02 Fire Department Company One
Roof Repair and submitted response by the contractor. : '

Article 1.

Article 2.

Atrticle 3, |

Statement of Work. The Contractor shall furnish all supervision, technical
personnel, labor, materials, machinery, tools, equipment and service, including
utility and transportation service, and perform and complete in an efficient and
workmanlike manner all work required for the pavement services in strict
accordance with the Contract Documents, including all Addenda, thereto, all as
prepared by the Town of Colchester.

The Contract Price. The Town of Colchester will pay the Contractor for the
performance of the Contract in current funds for the total quantities of work
performed at the unit prices or lump sum prices stipulated in the Bid for the
several respective items of work completed subject to additions and deductions as
provided in the section.

Contract Documents: The executed contract documents shall consist of the
following:

a. This Agreement & Bonds g. Supplemental Conditions
b. Addenda h. Special Provisions
c. Invitations for Bids i. Technical Specifications
d. Instruction to Bidders j. Drawings

. Signed Copy of Bid k. Notice of Award

e
f. General Conditions

THIS AGREEMENT, together with other documents enumerated in this Asticle 3, which said
other documents are as fully a part of the Contract as if thereto attached or herein repeated, form
the Contract between the parties thereto. In the event that any provision in any component part
of this Contract conflicts with any other component part, the provision of the component part
first enumerated in this Article 3, shall govern, except as otherwise specifically stated.




Town of Colchester
And

Colchester Public Schools
127 NORWICH AVENUE, SUITE 201 & 202
COLCHESTER, CT., 06415-1260

Stan Soby (860) 537 - 7220

First Selectman FAX: 537-0547
Jefl Matthieu (860) 537 - 7260
Superintendent of Schools - FAX: 537-1252

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in four (4)
original copies on the day and year first above written.

Attest:
(Contractor)
By:
(Name)
(Title)
TOWN OF COLCHESTER
Attest
By:
(Name)
(Title)
Cettification of Corporate Contractor
1. , certify that [ am the
of the corporation named as Contractor herein; that ~who

signed this Agreement on behalf of the contractor, was then of said corporation; that
said Agreement was duly signed for and on behalf of said cor poration by authority of its governing
body, and is within the scope of its corporate powers,

Corporate
Seal

(Signature)

(Corporation)




MEMO

TO: Board of Selectman
From: Gayle Furman/Town Clerk
Subject: General Code E-Code 360
Date: March 13, 2015

| respectfully request that the Board of Selectman make a motion to allow the citizens of
Colchester access to our Code via the internet using General Code’s E-Code 360 product.

Proposed Motion:

Motion to authorize the First Selectman to sign the agreement from General Code to make
available public access to the Code for the citizens of the Town of Colchester via the internet
beginning approximately two weeks from the signing of the agreement to December 31, 2015

with a recurring flat fee commencing January 1, 2016.

Thank you.



General Code E-Code 360

Advantages

Online
Transparency
App Available for phone
o Police could check codes on their phone while at a site.
o Residents that have business’” and need frequent code reference
Several ways to search
Able to view new laws or ordinance changes with 24 hours of notification.
o Would have access online between paper supplements
Able to search codes from other communities
Cost Savings on amount of Code Books requiring copies of new ordinance
Public Documents Module
o Permits uploading of Non-Code Documents (Agendas, Minutes) for easy
searching.

Current Yearly Subscription is $550.
o Includes annual Licensing
Yearly Subscription is $1,195.
o Includes annual licensing
o web hosting
o posting of new legislation between regular Code supplements Public
Documentation Module.
o There is no additional cost to posting new and changed ordinances on the
website.
Yearly Increase of $645.

Continuing Costs

There is now and will continue to be supplemental costs for codification of new or
changed ordinances at approx. $23.00 per page. This cost goes toward Code Analysis,
Composition, Duplication, Finish & Handling, and Shipping & Handling.

Currently the annual subscription cost for General Code comes out of line item 42343 —
Technical Reference Materials and the Supplemental codification costs come out of
44232 — Printing and Publications.



RAL

Codification Division

March 17, 2015

Ms. Gayle Furman

Clerk, Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

Dear Ms. Furman:

On behalf of General Code, we thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for eCode360®, the exciting new
online Code service from General Code, that makes your Code readily available to those who need it most. Enclosed
is a proposal detailing the process for bringing your Code online so that you can take advantage of the same benefits
that over 1,500 of General Code’s customers already enjoy.

Hosted and maintained for your convenience by General Code, eCode360 provides access to your Code from a link
on your website, enabling users—both inside and outside your municipality—to have easy access to this important

information. Features and benefits include:

» Searching

« Posting of New Laws
» Bookmarking

» Exporting/Printing
« Easy Navigation

o Wider Availability

» Backup

« Private and Public Notes

e Multi-Code Searching

« Public Documents Module

Several ways to search and access your Code saves time and money
Provides access to new laws between supplements

Return to popular sections of your code quickly

Don't re-invent the wheel to draft new legislation

Search-friendly interface is clean, clutter-free, and highly intuitive
Fewer phone inquiries free you up to perform other job functions

Reference Archival CD of your Code allows for historical documentation
and research

Remarks and comments regarding portions of the Code can be saved
for public or private viewing and are searchable

Search hundreds of Codes from other communities for examples of
legislation that your community may wish to model

Permits Uploading of Non-Code Documents to the Web for Easy
Searching and Public Access

781 Eimgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 @ (855) 436-2633 @ FAX (585) 328-8185 e www.generalcode.com




General Code's eCode360 is an ideal solution at a time when more and more people ook to the Internet for their
information needs. Simply sign and return this proposal to our fax at 585-328-8189 and we can have your Code on
the web within two weeks. Or if you have further questions or concerns, or if you'd like a one-on-one demonstration,

please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you for your consideration and we hope to hear from you soon.

Best Regards,
/{Jf_;i{f/ . {/)/»:/L/’/
Patrick Smith

Codification Account Manager

781 Elmgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 {855) 436-2633 » FAX (585) 328-8189 www.generalcode.com




W

e
i

ST

1
f

TownN OF COLCHESTER
eCode360® PROPOSAL PROVIDED BY
GENERAL Copg, LLC

March 17, 2015
Valid for 60 days

Now more than ever, there is a need for municipalities to have their Code available in an easy to use electronic
format to meet the needs of Town employees and officials. There is also a need to allow public access to the Code
for the citizens of the Town via the Internet.

In addition to having the Code online in a more versatile form, many municipalities have been able to reduce the
number of printed Code volumes in circulation by providing access to the Code via the Internet.  This reduction has
been shown to save time and money on future printed copies of supplemented legislation to these communities.

When selecting an electronic product to use, two factors need to be considered: ease of use and low maintenance.
The product should be easy enough to be used by novice computer users and should not create extra work for the
Town staff to keep up to date.

The first phase of the project is to convert the current Town Code into an electronic format to enable it to function in
eCode360.

Once the electronic files are created, we will integrate the files into eCode360 and they will be an exact reflection of
the contént of the present Code.

The electronic Code will be placed on a Web server by General Code. Anyone with Internet access will be able to
view and search the Town Code. Your eCode360 will contain the current and complete text of the Town's Code and

is fully searchable.

General Code’s eCode360 is a virtually maintenance-free product for the Town. Each time the Code is updated,
General Code will automatically update the Internet files to reflect any changes that were made to the Code. We
always advise that the readers check with the local government to ensure they are working with the latest version of
the Code.

Our Internet consultants will work with the Town to provide a seamiess link to the Code from the Town's website.
Your eCode360 can also be accessed from the General Code website.

General Code may make the content of the Code and any appended legislation or updated public information
available as an electronic or print subscription to outside firms who do or wish to do business within the Town.

781 Elmgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 @ (855) 436-2633 @ FAX (585) 328-8189 @ www.generalcode.com




Premium eCode360® includes the following features:

e Posting of New Laws: Post legislation not yet codified in between supplements *

o FEasy and Flexible Searching: Use key words or phrases, section numbers and more

e Exporting: Copy text quickly and easily into your preferred word-processing program

« Easy Navigation: Easy-to-use interface with multiple options for exploring the Code

+ Electronic Index: Use a comprehensive list of key words and phrases to speed your searching

e Email Links: Convenient shortcuts to email a link to a specific Code section

s Printing: Simple, user-friendly print functionality and a variety of user options

s Bookmarking Searches: Save as “favorites” to quickly return to poputar sections of the Code

e Free Upgrades with Additional Feaiures

« eCode360 Search App

o Sample Legislation (Multi-Code Searching}): Search across multiple Codes

» Archive CD: View a permanent archive of your Code without connecting to the Internet; provided with each
supplement

s Public and Private Notes: Create personalized links and annotations within the Code

»  PubDocs Module **

* Posting of New Laws: This service is included with the Annual Maintenance for eCode360®. Between regular
Code supplements, General Code will temporarily attach (append) verbatim copies of new legislation to your online
electronic Code to provide ready access to information until such time as the legislation can be codified through
supplementation. If supplementation does not occur within one year of appending, General Code will remove the link
to that legislation.

** public Documents Online Module

General Code is proud to offer our new Public Documents (PubDocs) online module for our electronic Code services.
With PubDocs, you can provide immediate online access to information and documents that you want to make
available to the public, such as meeting minutes, agendas, resolutions, budgets, pending legislation, and more.

PubDocs is fully integrated with Premium eCode3608, your online Code, and provides an easy-to-use process for
document management. PubDocs is a great way to augment your e-government services and improve your overall
outreach to the community. Best of all, PubDocs enhances your municipality's transparency by offering your citizens
and other constituents a solution that meets their ever-growing needs and expectations for instantaneous information
in today's digital world.

Benefits of PubDocs:

s Easy to use, sel-managing process

e Secure process for posting documents

» Documents are automatically converted to searchable PDFs

« Search document content concurrently along with your Code

» Search by name, date, description, category or use our advanced features such as a color-coded search
filter with checkboxes

o Fully integrated and accessible through eCode360°

o Fully hosted service through General Code

o Upload all types of documents (e.g., Word documents, Excel Spreadsheets, efc) to view and search

e  Public documents viewable by anyone — anytime, anywhere

e Not a repository for archiving purposes

PubDocs is included with Premium eCode360® at no additional charge. Costs associated with any necessary
scanning services will be provided upon request.

781 Elmgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 @ (855) 436-2633 o FAX (585) 328-8189 e www.generalcode.com




Fyoieoy duysast

Premium eCode360° with PubDocs Module and Posting of New Laws $ 131
Includes set-up and the 2015 maintenance fee of $1,195

* Pricing includes a prorated credit applied for the payment previously made for PC/Codebook in January 2015. The initial
investment price and annual fee does not include supplementation for the printed Code.

The maintenance fee is an annual recurring flat fee commencing January 1, 2016. Therefore it is our
recommendation that the Town budget for this service each year. The fee covers annual licensing, web hosting,
posting of new legislation between regular Code supplements and the PubDocs Module. Please note that this does

not include the cost for codifying new legislation.

Fratect Agthor

The Town of Colchester, Connecticut, hereby agrees to the procedures outlined above, to General Code's
Codification Terms and Conditions, which are available at www.generalcode.com/TCdocs, and are incorporated
herein by reference, and authorizes General Code to proceed with the project.

Please note that the Codification Terms and Conditions are also modified fo include the following:

If the Town’s governing body fails to appropriate sufficient monies in any fiscal year under this agreement, the Town
must provide written notice of such non-appropriation at least 30 days prior to the end of the then current fiscal year,
or if non-appropriation has not occurred by such date, immediately upon non-appropriation. At that time, all services

will be terminated.

Signature Date -

Please sign, fax and mail this page to General Code at
(585) 328-8189 » 781 Elmgrove Road  Rochester, NY 14624

781 Elmgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 e (855) 436-2633 e FAX (585) 328-8189 ¢ www.generalcode.com



MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen

ce: Colchester Parks & Recreation Commission
From: Anita Pizzutiello

Date: March 16, 2015

Re: Pet Expo

Recommended Motion:

To accept the 4™ Annual Pet Expo fundraiser/sponsorship event on Sunday, May 3, 2015 (rain
date May 9) from 12:00pm to 3:00pm on the Colchester Town Green with details as presented.

Page 1 of 1



Colehester Dog Park

The Colchester Dog Park Committee c/o the
Parks & Recreation Department
Of Colchester presents

4th Annual Pet Expo

Event: Pet Expo
Event Type: Fundraiser
Date: Sunday, May 3, 2015 - 12:00 to 3:00 P.M.
Rain/Snow Date: Saturday, May 09 2015— 12:00 to 3:00 P.M.
Location: Colchester Town Green

Contact Information:
Cheryl Hancin
Colchester Parks & Rec
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, Conn. 06415

860-537-7297

Participation: Approximately 100-300 participants, plus spectators/volunteers.

Program Description:

The Colchester Dog Park Committee is planning an exciting event on May 3rd — our 4th
annual Pet Expo, at the Colchester Town Green. Funding raised from this event will help
with the upkeep of the Colchester Dog Park and for purchasing items to enhance the park.

There will be a $7 entrance fee for each person/dog to enter the large dog area and begin
the scavenger hunt for the eggs. The plastic eggs will contain items such as discount
coupons, dog treats and other dog related items. We plan to spread between 2000-2500



eggs around the Colchester Town Green. The dogs will be on leash at all times for the
event.

We will have a “Blessing of the Animals™ at this event by a local clergyman. For safety
reasons it would be limited to dogs only.

The committee is also looking into whether we can offer free demonstrations of canine
freestyle dance and a canine flyball team as well for entertainment for all participants.

We will have photo opportunities with the Spring Bunny and perhaps the Spring Chicken
for an additional fee of $5.00.

The committee will also be hosting a doggy Spring Fashion Show just for our canine
companions. Ribbons will be awarded for 1%, 2", 3" and 4" place winners. A trophy
will be awarded for the canine voted to be Best in Show. A modest entry fee of $2.00 for
all canines’ to be entered will be collected at registration.

We are looking for sponsors and vendors for this event.

Vendors will have the opportunity to set up a canopy to represent their businesses. They
are encouraged to bring flyers and are allowed to sell their products. Many of our
vendors in the past chose to give away items to encourage new customers. There is a fee
of $25.00 for each 15X15 site. We will offer a minimum of 2 sites for non-profit
organizations.

We are also looking into getting a hot dog cart to sell hot dogs during the event.
We would obtain Board of Health approval.

Benefit of Sponsorship

. Name/logo in press releases. Park & Rec website, flyers, mass e-mails.

. Opportunity to have Facebook event page and other promotional materials.

. Potential to increase business exposure and opportunities, especially for animal focused
businesses.

. Great Dane Sponsor $300 includes all of the Beagle benefits plus the company
logo is at the top of all materials and you will be one of the title sponsors. (The
Colchester Dog Park Easter Egg Hunt for Dogs sponsored by XXXXX.)

. Beagle Sponsor: $100 included all of the Chihuahua benefits plus opportunity to judge
awards and free booth ($25 value).

. Chihuahua Sponsor: $50 company name on website and in all posts, materials and
publicity prior to and during the event.

Promotional Consideration:



Goal is to raise $800.00 from sponsorships, purchases and donations.



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
cc: Recreation Commission
Public Works
From: Tricia Dean, Executive Assistant to the First Selectman
Date: 3/13/2015
Re: Donate for Life Flag

On March 2, 2015 the Recreation Commission reviewed and approved the Donate for
Life Flag to be flown at Town Hall from 4/17/2015 — 5/1/2015.

Recommended Motion
Motion for the Board of Selectmen to approve the flying of the Donate for Life Flag from
April 14™ through May 1% 2015.

Page 1 of 1




